iring”
e 2 I know he would want me to advise you that the results’
. of the FBI's Investigation into the assassination of President Kennedy s
o' Were transmitted to the President's Commission on the Assassination * |
,;of President Kennedy, This Commisston has since furnished all data : "1
=" in its possession to the National Archives, -Washington, D; C. Certain 0
. . material in possession of the Archives 1s now available for public Lnspeg_:',
- tlon and for legitimate research purposes, i s

=
L g

. The FBI has no authority to IndependentlyFelease any
information contained in these reports; however, since cerlain material
is available for Inspection, it 13 suggested you comfnunicate with the -
. Archivist, National Archives, Eighth Street and Pennsylvantia Avenue, ~ "
‘Northwest, Washington, D, C. 20408 for the data you desire. .- - -

‘ ~ Your letter'was receifred on September 26th d
Mr. Hoover's absence, LT e e
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Inasmuch as your request for information regarding
Radlo Free Europe is of interest to another Government agency, Iam  -.- )
referring a copy of your communication to the United States Informa- .. -
tion Agency, Washington, D. C. Iam also sending a copy of your a L
letter to the Central Intelligence Agency. ) T

W
SEP 30 1966

Sincerely yours, ' !

A1 S ‘ ;:j
s ottt
, G S HelenW. Gandy - . V. N i S
ke MR, 8RB gy gp AL |

OTE:,-Correspondent and § / are not identifiable in Bufiles. Copies
of hig l&fetter have been referr States Information Agency and
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